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MEMORANDUM TO THE PRESIDENT
FROM: PATRICK J., BUCHANAN

MARCH 21, 1969

In response to the President's request, I have
contacted the national chairman of the College Young
Republicans. He is coming in this week; and we will discuss

e

Rephublican leader on campus of the political dividends -~ and

the political rightness -~ of getting .their organizations into

the media on the right side of the cawpus violence issue,

The American people are hungry for somc neatly dressed young

Americans to applaud,

As I said, we can do this at the top level. PRut
the President, I am sure, is aware thal wmost Young Republicans
have had little or no experience in political combat -- other
than civil wars, Their specialty is scrimmaging with each
other over "titles" like "Regional Coordinatox” and “State
Chairman®", We can, however, get the word out to all the
campus leaders of the Young Republicans about what we think
they should do, for our benefit and for their own as well.

And we will report back on progress.

Buchanan

ce:  Sgeretarxy Pinch
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